Bonnie K Wilson

From: Joy L Russell

Sent: Wednesday, December 3, 2014 2:53 PM

To: Diane H Jackman

Cc: Bonnie K Wilson; Linda M Reven; Cynthia L Foster
Subject: FW: ELE-MLE catalog changes

Attachments: ELE-MLE 4855 catalog changes B.docx

Diane,

Our Department is requesting executive action for catalog revisions for ELE 4855 as attached. There is no change

to course content. We discovered that this variable credit course was not revised to meet the changes requested by
financial aid a few years ago.

Please let me know if you have questions

Dr. Joy L. Russell

Department Chair

Early Childhood, Elementary, & Middle Level Education
Eastern lllinois University

600 Lincoln

Charleston, IL 61920

217-581-5728

217-581-6300 -Fax

ilrussell@eiu.edu




Current Catalog Description

ELE 4855 - Exploring ESL Students through Clinical Experiences.

(Arr.-Arr.-1-3) Su. On Demand. This course 15 parl of a clinical cxpericnces requirement for sludenls who are
either seeking a Graduate Certificate in Enghsh as a Second Lanquage (ESL) Instruction or MSEd in Elementary
Education with an emmphiasis i ESL Instiuchon, These chinical expenences will be in settings with inguistic diversity
and will provide experiences with regard Lo programs designed Lo mecet Lhe needs of Lhe growing population ol
English Languagc Learners (ELLs). Nole: A minimum ol 10 hours of clinical cxperiences required per credil hour.
Course may be repeated once with credit up to 6 credit hours. Cross listed with MLE 4855.

Credits: 1to 3

MLE 4855 - Exploring ESL Students through Clinical Experiences.

(Arr. Arr, 1 3) Su. On Demand. This course is part of a clinical experiences requirement for students who are
either seeking a Graduate Certificate in English as a Second Lanquage (ESL) Instruction or MSEd in Elementary
Education with an emphasis in ESL Instruclion. These clinical expericnces will be in seltings with linguistic diversity
and will provide experiences wilh regard Lo programs designed Lo meet the needs of the growing population of
English Language Learners (ELLs). Note: A mimimum of 40 hours of clinical experiences required per credit hour.
Course may be repeated once with credit up to 6 credit hours. Cross listed with ELE 4855.

Credits: 1to 3

Changes Requested
ELE 48551 - Exploring ESL Students through Clinical Experiences.

(Arr.-Arr.-1-3) Su. On Demand. This course Is part of a clinical experiences requirement for students who are
either seeking a Graduate Certificate in English as a Second Language (ESL) Instruction or MSEd in Elementary
Education with an emphasis in ESL Instruction. These clinical experiences will be in settings with linguistic diversity
and will provide experiences with regard to programs designed to meet the needs of the growing population of
English Language Learners (ELLs). Note: A minimum of 40 hours of clinical experiences required per credit hour.
Course-may-berepeated-once-with-eredit-upte-6-credit-hours. May be repeated once for credit, with a maximum of
six semester hours from any combination of the Exploring ESL Students through Clinical Experience courses. Cross-
listed with MLE 48551.

Credits: 1 te3

MLE 48551 - Exploring ESL Students through Clinical Experiences.

(Arr.-Arr.-1-3) Su. On Demand. This course 1s part of a clinical experiences requirement for students who are
either seeking a Graduate Certificate in English as a Second Language (ESL) Instruction or MSEd in Elementary
Educalion with an emphasis in ESL Tnstruclion. These clinical experiences will be in settings with linguistic diversity
and will provide experiences with regard to programs designed to meet the needs of the growing population of
English Language Learners (ELLs). Note: A minimum of 40 hours of clinical experiences required per credit hour,
Course-may-berepeated-once-with-creditupto-6-eredit-hours. May be repeated once for credit, with a maximum of
six semester hours from any combination of the Exploring ESL Students through Clinical Experience courses Cross-
listed with ELE 48551,

Credits: 1 o3

ELE 48552 - Exploring ESL Students through Clinical Experiences.



(Arr, Arr, 33 2) Su. On Demand. This course s part of a chnical experiences requirement for students whe are
cilhcr sccking a Graduale Certificale in English as @ Sccond Language (ESL) Instruction or MSEd in Elecmentary
Education with an emphasis in ESL Inslruclion. These clinical experiences will be in scttings with hnguislic diversily
and will provide experiences with regard to programs designed to meet the needs of the growing population of
Enghsh Lanquage Learners (ELLs). Note: A minimum of 40 hours of clinical experiences required per credit hour.
Ceaurse-may-berepeated-ence-with-creditup-te-6-eredit-heurs. May be repeated once for credil, with a maximum of
six scmesler hours from any combination ol the Exploring ESL Students Lhrouah Clinical Experience courses. Cross-
listed with MLE 48552,

Credils: +e3 2

MLE 48552 - Exploring ESL Students through Clinical Experiences.

(Arr. Arr. -3 2) Su. On Demand. This course is part of a clinical experiences requirement for students who are
either seeking a Graduate Certificate in English as a Second Language (ESL) Instruction or MSEd in Elementary
Educalion with an emphasis in ESL Instruction. These chinical experiences will be in setlings wilh linguislic diversity
and will provide experiences with regard Lo programs designed Lo meel Lhe needs of Lthe growing population of

English Language Leainers (ELLs). Note: A nunimum of 40 hours of chnical experiences required per credit hour.
Coursehay-be-repeated-ence—with-eredit-up-to-6-credit-hours. May be repeated once for credit, with a maximum of
six semesler hours from any combinalion of Lhe Exploring ESL Students through Clinical Expericnce courses. Cross-
listed with ELE 48552,

Credits: +63 2

ELE 48553 - Exploring ESL Students through Clinical Experiences.

(Arr.-Arr.-1-3 3) Su. On Demand, This course is parl of a clinical experiences requirement for sludents who are
cither secking a Graduate Certificate in English as a Sccond Language (ESL) Instruclion or MSEd in Elementary
Education with an emphasis in ESL Instruction. These clinical experiences will be in settings with linguistic diversity
and will provide experiences with regard to programs designed to meet the needs of the growing population of
English Language Learners (ELLs). Note: A minimum of 40 hours of clinical experiences required per credit hour.
Course-may-be repeated-once-with-credit- up-to-6-credit-hours. May be repeated once for credit, with a maximum of
six semester hours from any combination of the Exploring ESL Students through Clinical Experience courses. Cross-
listed with MLE 48553.

Credits: ++o3 3

MLE 48553 - Exploring ESL Students through Clinical Experiences.

(Arr -Arr.-3+3 3) Su. On Demand. This course 1s parl of a climcal experiences requirement lor studenls who arc
either sceking a Graduale Cerlificale in English as a Second Language (ESL) Inslruction or MSEd in Elementary
Education with an emphasis in ESL Instruction. These clinical experiences will be In settings with linguistic diversity
and will provide experiences with regard to programs designed to meet the needs of the growing population of
English Language Learners (ELLs). Nole: A minimum of 10 hours of clinical experiences required per credil hour.
Ceurse-may-berepeated-once-with-creditup-to-6-eredithours. May be repealed once for credit, wilh 2 maximum of
six semester hours from any combination of the Exploring ESL Students through Clinical Experience courses. Cross-
listed with ELE 48553.

Credits: +te3 3

New Catalog Description

ELE 48551 - Exploring ESL Students through Clinical Experiences.



(AT, A, 1) Su. On Demand. This covrse s part of & cinical experiences requitement for students who are eithen
sceking a Graduale Cerliicale in English as a Sccond Language (ESL) Instruclion or FSEd in Elcmenlary Educalion
wilh an emphasis in ESL Instruction. These chinical experiences will be in setlings with inguislic diversily and wall
provide experiences with regard to prograims designed to meet the needs of the growing population of English
Lanquage Learners (ELLs). Neter A mnumum of 40 hours of clinical experiences required per credit hour. May be
repeated once for credil, with a maximum of six semesler hours from any combination of the Exploring ESL
Students through Chnical Exponence courses. Cross-hsted with MLE 48551

Credils: 1

MLE 48551 - Exploring ESL Students through Clinical Experiences.

(Arr. Arr. 1) Su. On Demand. This course is part of a clinical experiences requirement for students who are either
sccking a Graduale Cerlificale in English as a Sccond Language (ESL) Inslruction or MSEd in Elemenlary Educalion
wilth an cmphasis in ESL Instruclion. These chinical experiences will be in scttings with inguislic diversily and will
provide experiences with regard to programs designed to meet the needs of the growing population of English
Language Learners (ELLs). Note: A munimum of 40 hours of clinical experiences required per credit hour. May be
repeated once for credil, with a maximum of six semesler hours [rom any combinalion of the Exploring ESL
Students through Chnical Experience courses. Cross-hsled with ELE 48551,

Credits: 1

ELE 48552 - Exploring ESL Students through Clinical Experiences.

(Arr. Arr. 2) Su. On Demand. This course 1s part of a chinical experiences requirement for students who are either
secking a Graduale Cerlificate in Enghish as a Second Language (ESL) Instruction or MSEd in Elementary Education
with an emphasis in ESL Instruclion. These clinical experiences will be in seltings wilh linguistic diversily and will
provide experiences with regard to programs designed to meet the needs of the growing population of English
Language Learners (ELLs). Note: A minimum of 40 hours of clinical experiences required per credit hour. May be
repeated once for credit, with a maximum of six semester hours from any combination of the Exploring ESL
Students through Clinical Experience courses. Cross-listed with MLE 48552.

Credits: 2

MLE 48552 - Exploring ESL Students through Clinical Experiences.

(Arr.-Arr.-2) Su. On Demand. This course i1s part of a clinical experiences requirement for studenls who are cither
seeking a Graduate Certificate in English as a Second Language (ESL) Instruction or MSEd in Elementary Education
with an emphasis in ESL Instruction. These clinical experiences will be in settings with linguistic diversity and will
provide experiences wilh regard Lo programs designed Lo meel the needs of the growing population of English
Language Learners (ELLs). Nole: A minimum of 40 hours of clinical experiences required per credil hour, May be
repeated once for credit, with a maximum of six semester hours from any combination of the Exploring ESL
Students through Chnical Experience courses. Cross listed with ELE 48552.

Credits: 2

ELE 48553 - Exploring ESL Students through Clinical Experiences.

(Arr.-Arr.-3) Su. On Demand. This course is part of a clinical experiences requirement for students who are either
seeking a Graduate Certificate in English as a Second Language (ESL) Instruction or MSEd in Elementary Education
with an emphasis in ESL Instruction. These clinical experiences will be in settings with linguistic diversity and will
provide experiences with regard to programs designed to meet the needs of the growing population of English



Languane Learners (ELLS). Nete: A nunmimuny of 40 howre of clinical experiences required per credht hour, May be
repealed once for credil, wilh a maximum of six semesler hours Irom any combingtion of the Exploning ESL
Sludents through Chnical Experience courses. Cross-hsled wilh MLE (18553,

Credits; 3

MLE 48553 - Exploring ESL Students through Clinical Experiences.

(Arr.-Arr.- 3) Su. On Demand. This course 1s parl of a chnical expeniences requirementl for students who are cilher
seeling a Graduate Certificate in English as a Second Language (ESL) Instruction or MSEd in Elementary Education
with an emphasis in ESL Instruction. These clinical experiences will be in settings with linguistic diversity and will
provide experiences with regard Lo programs designed Lo meet the nceds of Lhe growing populalion of English
Language Learners (ELLs). Nole: A nunimum of 40 hours of clinical experiences required per credil hour. May be
repeated once for credit, with a maximum of six semester hours from any combination of the Exploring ESL
Students through Clinical Experience courses, Cross listed with ELE 48553,

Credils: 3



